



Gary Schrader <gschrader@cityoffoley.org>

Re: Capital Project Request - DataCenter Modernization

1 message

Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Thu, May 5, 2022 at 2:15 PM

To: Gary Schrader <gschrader@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

Hi Gary,

Yes I recall when you submitted this previously and I am fine with moving forward.

Mike

On Thursday, May 5, 2022, Gary Schrader <gschrader@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Wayne,

Thank you for taking time for my call a few minutes ago. The capital project worksheet is attached for your approval.

Mike, you email approved a few months ago, but if you don't mind replying that you still approve, I'd appreciate it.

Thank you both.

Gary Schrader | Information Systems Manager | City of Foley

Desk: 251-943-4141 x293 | Cell: 251-424-0169 | www.cityoffoley.org

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Gary Schrader** <gschrader@cityoffoley.org>

Date: Wed, Jan 19, 2022 at 11:38 AM

Subject: Capital Project Request - DataCenter Modernization

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>, Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>

Mike/Wayne,

I've attached a capital project worksheet requesting to move forward with the modernization of the City's server infrastructure. This is one of the proposed uses of the ARPA funding and I have been working to make sure that the project could be completed with all the t's crossed and i's dotted for less than \$250K. I am finally confident that it can be accomplished and am ready to get started. I've also included the quote, if you'd like to see it. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Gary Schrader | Information Systems Manager | City of Foley

Desk: 251-943-4141 x293 | Cell: 251-424-0169 | www.cityoffoley.org